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UNITED STATES DISTRICT 

UNCOUR
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The FTC has moved this Court for entry of a default judgment on all counts of the 

Complaint against Defendants pursuant to Rule 55(b)(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 

(Doc. No.27 .) Upon consideration ofthe FTC's Motion for Entry ofDefault Judgment and the 

Memorandum in support, the Court hereby GRANTS the FTC's motion. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED, and DECREED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. FINDINGS 

The Court, having considered the Complaint and all motions, declarations, exhibits, and 

memoranda of points and authorities filed in this action, finds that: 

A. The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and the parties. 

B. Venue in this district is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ l39l(b) and (c). 

C. Defendants' activities as alleged in the Complaint are "in or affecting commerce" as 

"commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §44. 

D. The FTC's Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted under Sections 5 

and 13(b) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C §§ 45, 53(b). 
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G. 
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constitute deceptive acts and practices in violation of Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 45(a). 

M. Defendants, therefore, are 
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outbound telephone call to telephone numbers on the National Do Not Call Registry in 

violation ofSection 310.4(b)(l)(iii)(B) oftheTSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(l)(iii)(B). 

R. As to Count Five of the Complaint, the Court finds that Defendants, in the course of 

telemarketing goods and services, have failed to transmit, or have caused telemarketers to 

fail to transmit, the telephone number and name of the telemarketer or of Defendants to 

any caller identification service in use by a recipient of a telemarketing call, in violation 

ofSection 310.4(a)(8) ofthe TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(a)(8). 

S. As to Count Six of the Complaint, the Court finds that Defendants, in the course of 

telemarketing goods and services, have made, or caused others to make, outbound 

telephone calls that delivered prerecorded messages to induce the purchase of goods or 

services in violation of Section 310.4(b)(l )(v) of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(l)(v). 

T. As to Count Seven of the Complaint, the Court finds that Defendants, in the course of 

telemarketing goods and services, have made, or caused others to make, outbound 

telephone calls that deliver a prerecorded message in which the telemarketer or message 

failed to disclose truthfully, promptly, and in a clear and conspicuous manner to the 

recipient of the call: ( 1) the identity of the seller; (2) that the purpose of the call is to sell 

goods or services; and/or (3) the nature of the goods or services. The Court finds that, by 

failing to make these disclosures, Defendants violated Section 310 .4( d) of the TSR, 16 

C.F.R. § 310.4(d). 

U. As to Count Eight of the Complaint, the Court finds that Defendants, in the course of 

telemarketing goods and services, have initiated, or caused others to initiate, an outbound 

telephone call to a telephone number within a given area t i 0 . 0 0 2 1  T c  1  0  1 1  1 3 8 . 1  0  0  1 1  2 s  telephone t533and/or 
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telephone 
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C. "Document" or "Documents" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the 

usage of the term in Federal 
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ill. PROHIBITED 
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K. Any material restrictions, limitations, or conditions to purchase, receive, or use any goods 

or services; 

L. Any material terms regarding the total cost to purchase, receive, or use, and the quantity 

of, any goods or services that are subject to any sales offer; 

M. Any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or central characteristics of 

goods or services that are the subject ofany sales offer; or 

N. Any other fact material to a consumer's decision to purchase any goods or services. 

IV. PROHIBITIONS REGARDING TELEMARKETING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with Telemarketing, Defendants and 

their Representatives, whether acting directly or through any Person, are restrained and enjoined 

from violating the TSR, including initiating, or causing others to initiate, an Outbound Telephone 

Call: 

A. That misrepresents, directly or by implication: ( 1) the total costs to purchase, receive, or 

use any goods or services that are the subject of a sales offer; (2) any material restriction, 

limitation, or condition to purchase, receive, or use goods or services that are the subject 

of a sales offer; or (3) any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or central 

characteristics of goods or services that are the subject of a sales offer; 

B. That misrepresents, directly or by implication, a Seller's or Telemarketer's affiliation 

with, or endorsement or sponsorship by any Person or government entity; 

C. To a Person whose telephone number is on the National Do Not Call Registry; 

D. That fails to transmit the telephone number and/or name of the Telemarketer or Seller to 

any caller identification service in use by the recipient of the call; 

E. That delivers a prerecorded message; 

11 
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F. That fails to disclose truthfully, promptly, and in a clear and conspicuous manner to the 

recipient of the call: (1) the identity of the Seller; {2) that the purpose of the call is to sell 

goods or services; and/or (3) the nature of the goods or services; 

G. That delivers a prerecorded message and fails to disclose truthfully, promptly, and in a 

clear and conspicuous manner to the recipient of the call: ( 1) the identity of the Seller; 

(2) that the purpose of the call is to sell goods or services; and/or (3) the nature of the 

goods or services; or 

H. To a telephone number within a given area code when Defendants have not, either 

directly or through another Person, paid the required annual fee for access to the 

telephone numbers within that area code that are included on the National Do Not Call 

Registry. 

V. PROHIBITIONS RELATING TO WEBSITES 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, Defendants and their Representatives, whether 

acting directly or through any Person, are permanently restrained and enjoined from creating, 

using, or allowing public access to: (A) the Internet websites www.ftcrefund.com, 

www.credisure.net, or www.credisure.org; (B) any Internet website that advertises, markets, 

promotes, offers for sale, sells, or provides government refund or redress services; or (C) advertises, wtherite ee num9 5.492 -2.004,35 Tc 3.48 0 Td2 11) aum94nt www.credisure4074or o r  i n c 5 3 4 o r  o r  a 3 s  PURTHER 
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identifying information or data of any Person that enables access to a customer's account 

(including a credit card, bank account, or other financial account), that any Defendant 

obtained prior to entry of this Order in connection with the use of any Internet website 

that: ( 1) advertised, marketed, promoted, offered for sale, sold, or provided refund or 

redress services; or (2) represented that Defendants were affiliated with, endorsed by, or 

sponsored by any government entity; or 

B. Failing to destroy such customer information in all forms in their possession, custody, or 

control within 30 days after entry of this Order. 

Provided, however, that customer information need not be disposed of, and may be disclosed, to 

the extent requested by a government agency or required by law, regulation, or court order. 

VII. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants obtain acknowledgments of receipt of this 

Order: 

A. Each Defendant, within 7 days of entry of this Order, must submit to the Commission an 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of perjury. 

B. For 5 years after entry of this Order, the Individual Defendant for any business that she, 

individually or collectively with any other Defendant, is the majority owner or controls 

directly or indirectly, and each Corporate Defendant, must deliver a copy of this Order to: 

(1) all principals, officers, directors, and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees, 

agents, and representatives who participate in conduct related to the subject matter of the 

Order; and (3) any business entity resulting from any change in structure as set forth in 

the Section vm (Compliance Reporting). Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry of 

13 
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identify all business activities, including any business for which she performs 

services whether as an employee or otherwise and any entity 
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D. all records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this Order, 

including all submissions to the Commission; 

E. a copy of each unique advertisement or other marketing material; and 

F. copies of any website used to market goods or services. 

X. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendants' compliance 

with this Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the Commission, 

each Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other requested 

information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for depositions; and 

produce Documents for inspection and copying. The Commission is also authorized to 

obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed 

by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic depositions), 31, 33, 34, 

36, 45, and 69. 

B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is authorized to communicate directly 

with each Defendant. Defendant must permit representatives of the Commission to 

interview any employee or other Person affiliated with any Defendant who has agreed to 

such an interview. The Person interviewed may have counsel present. 

C. The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posing, through its 

representatives, as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities, to Defendants or 

any individual or entity affiliated with Defendants, without the necessity of identification 

or prior notice. Nothing in this Order limits the Commission's lawful use of compulsory 

process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-1. 

17 



s/Nicholas G. Garaufis
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